
 

 

ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

6668 OF 
 
Date: 3-21-22 
 
To: All Bidders  
 
From:  Brenda Sensibaugh, Procurement Contract Officer 
 AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid (ITB) Number 6668 OF for Pavement & Structural Patching Materials,  
Concrete to be opened on March 28, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 



 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation To Bid.   
The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation To Bid. 
 It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 
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Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 
Reference 

ITB 
Page 
Number 

Question State Response 

1 .  Can you 
please let me 
know the unit 
of measure 
for the 
material? 
Also, is 
Aquaphalt an 
acceptable 
product or will 
there be a 
separate bid 
for cold 
patch? 

 

 

The unit of measure will be cubic foot. 

 

Aquaphalt appears to be a cold patch.  There is a separate bid/contract for 
this material.  See  

https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/6668%20OF/6668%20OF.html  

2   Does the Bid 
6668 OF – 
include a 
request for 
Asphaltic 
Concrete?   

 

This bid does not include Asphaltic Concrete.  NDOT currently has Contract 
in place for Asphaltic Concrete. 

See  

 
https://www.nebraska.gov/das/materiel/purchasing/contract_search/index.php 

3    

  

There are four 
line items that 
state the 
following for 
each district: 
o “PATCHING 
MAT. 
CONCRETE: 
DRY 
PRODUCT + 
ACTIVATOR”  

o “PATCHING 
MAT. 
CONCRETE: 
DRY 
PRODUCT 
ONLY”  

o “PATCH 
MAT. 
CONCRETE: 
COLD 
WEATHER 
AGENT”  

o "PATCHING 
MAT. 
CONCRETE: 
PREMIXED 
PRODUCT”  
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Are these 
supposed to 
be considered 
one product 
with multiple 
and/or 
optional 
components? 
Or is each 
description 
supposed to 
be an 
individual 
material for 
patching?  

• Is this a bid 
for a particular 
chemistry of 
product?  

• Must the 
product be 
listed on the 
APL for the 
districts to 
purchase?  

• Are there 
any 
performance 
characteristics 
or 
specifications 
required for 
this bid other 
than those 
listed in the 
table on page 
26?  

• Are there 
quantity 
discounts 
based on 
volume 
delivery to 
single l  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The line items should be considered as optional components.  Different 
products require different components to meet the specifications indicated on 
page 26.  Section VI, C, Numbers 1 – 5.  If the product being bid requires 
multiple line items to meet the specifications on page 26, Section VI, C 
Numbers 1 – 5.  They should be bid.  If they do not the line item should be 
completed as N/A. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No, this bid is not for a particular chemistry of product.  See Page 26, Section 
VI, Numbers 1 – 5. 

 

 

No, the product does not need to be on the APL for Districts to purchase. 

 

ITB prices should be filled out as per line items 1 – 33 in the ITB 6668 OF.   
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See page 18 Section III, E, Discounts 

See page 27 Section VI,E Number 1, Annual usage figures provided are 
estimates and are not be construed as either a minimum or maximum 
purchase quantity.  The orders shall be for the actual quantities of each item 
ordered by or for any agency during the life of the contract.  Vendor shall not 
impose minimum order requirements.   

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the ITB. 
 


